REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(Please Type)

Date: 1/4/2008

Docket No.:

D5 0062~ /X

1. Division Name/Staff Name:

Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isier

2. OPR:

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title:

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8594 by American Telecharge, Inc.,
effective December 20, 2007.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives

(if any):

6. Check one:

[X] Documentation is attached.

[0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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American Telecharge, Inc. (TX847) Page 1 of 2

Paula Isler’

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 2:45 PM
To: ‘William Ferrelli - ATC '

Subject: RE: American Telecharge, Inc. (TX847)

Dear Mr. Ferrali;

There are two types of cancellation. One is voluntary, which is when a certificate is cancelled at a certificate holder's request and the
company has paid all applicable Regulatory Assessment Fees. The other is involuntary and is when a cerlificate is canceiled on the
Commission's own motion for a rule. statute, or arder violation. Since the Regulatory Assessment Fee is applicable if a certificate is
active for any day during & calendar year and because the letter you attached requesting canceliation is dated March 1. 2007, this
means that the 2007 fee Is applicable and must be paid in order to be granted a voluntary cancellation.

| will open a docket to cancel your certificate with an effective date of December 20, 2007, A recommendation will be filed to deny
American Telecharge, Inc. a voluntary canceliation and instead, cancel the certificale on the Commission’s own molion. The order
cancelling the certificate will have a stafement that provides if the 2007 fee is paid before the end of the protes! period, the
cancelation will he considered voluntary. Any unpaid fees will be tumed over to collections.

i wish | had better news for you. Lel me know if you have any questions.

Pauia isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-8503-Fax
Pister@psc.state fl.us

From: William Ferrelli - ATC [mailto:williamferrelli@atcprepaid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 01, 2008 1:34 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: American Telecharge, Inc. (TX847)

Dear Paula,

We did receive our authority to do business in Florida and also our authority to provide telecommunications services as a reseller
in September 25, 2005. We had planned to enter the market in January of 2006 but never did. We filed the required reports for
taxes etc and corporate filings and you will see that they do not have any sales or revenue. When we filed our required regulatory
filing in April 2007 which was for 2006 we attached a letter stating that we were canceling our business certificate. We are trying to
end everything by years end to minimize any fees that may be due. Any help you can give us would be appreciated. Qur business.
model has been devastated by the large companies such as AT&T and Verizon.

Best regards,

Bill Ferrelli

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 12:07 PM

To: williamferrelli@atcprepaid.com

Subject: American Telecharge, Inc. (TX847)

1/3/2008



American Telecharge, Inc. (TX847) Page 2 of 2

Dear Mr. Ferrelli:

The Commission received the 2007 Regulatory Assessment Fee return, along with your letter advising you had notified us in
January 2007 to cancel your certificate. Unfortunately, we do not have record of receiving any previous correspondence
from you in 2006 or 2007, I pulled your company's 2006 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form but there was no
correspondence attached nor was there a note on the 2006 form advising us to cancel the certificate or that you were no
longer in business. Inaddition, I checked the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations, and found that the
business entity is active and that its annual report was filed on April 11, 2007.

Please provide me with a copy of your previous correspondence requesting cancellation by January 14, 2008, Let me know if

you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus




March 1, 2007

Florida Public Utility Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting that our authority to conduct business in the State of Florida
as a local reseller of telecommunications services be rescinded. We received our
certificate # T-05-0542 effective September 21, 2005 but never conducted business in the
state of Florida. We will notify the Secretary of State before years end that our business
authority be cancelled as well. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call or
write us.

Best regards,

William Ferrelli

President

American Telecharge, Inc.
24 Winding Way

Mullica Hill, NJ 08062

856-223-0400
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Document Searches

Previous on List Nexton List Return To List

No Events No Name History

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
AMERICAN TELECHARGE, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F05000002910
FEI Number 222822389
Date Filed 05/09/2005

State NJ
Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL NJ 08062

Mailing Address

24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL NJ 08062

FERRELLI, LINDA
1250 TENNIS PLACE
COURT A-33
SANIBEL FL 33957 US

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address
Title CPDS

FERRELLI, WILLIAM E
24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HiLL NJ 08062

Title VCVP

SMITH, CHRISTINE L
24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL NJ 08062

Title T

SMITH, CHRISTINE L
24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL NJ 08062

o S ST TP R

http://cefeorp.dos.state. flus/seripts/cordet.exc?action *DETEFIL&ing doc_number...

Entity

12/28/2007



e ol

q

www stinbi/zorg - Department of State Pa
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Report Year Filed Date
2006 01/31/2006
2007 04/11/2007

Document images

SR _ e View image in PDF format

SRR ; SR RURE View image in PDF format ;

ISR ‘ View image in PDF format {
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2007 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT FILED
Apr 11, 2007

DOCUMENT# FO5000002910 Secretary of State
Entity Name: AMERICAN TELECHARGE, INC

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:

24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL, NJ 08062

Current Mailing Address: New Mailing Address:

24 WINDING WAY. SUITE ONE
MULLICA HILL, NJ 08082

FEI Number: 22-2922389 FEI Number Applied For { ) FEI Number Not Applicable { ) Certificate of Status Desired ( )
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:

FERRELLI, LINDA

1250 TENNIS PLACE
COURT A-33

SANIBEL, FL 33957 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE

Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

Election Campaign Financing Trust Fund Contribution ( ).

OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS: ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS:
Title: CPDS ( ) Delete Title: () Change ( ) Addition
Name: FERRELLI, WILLIAM E Name:

Address 24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE Address:

City-St-Zip MULLICA HILL, NJ 080862 City-St-Zip:

Title VCVR () Delate Title: ( )y Change ( ) Addition
Name: SMITH, CHRISTINE L Name:

Address: 24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE Address:

City-St-Zip MULLICA HILL, NJ 08062 City-St-Zip:

Title: T ( ) Delete Title: ( ) Change ( ) Addition
Name: SMITH, CHRISTINE L Name:

Address: 24 WINDING WAY, SUITE ONE Address:

City-St-Zip: MULLICA HILL, NJ 08062 City-St-Zip:

I hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the for the exemption stated in Chapter 118,
Florida Statutes. | further certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that
my electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director of the corporation or
the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears

above, or on an attachment with an address, with all other iike empowered.

SIGNATURE: WILLIAM E. FERRELLI PRES 04/11/2007
Electronic Signature of Signing Officer or Director Date




O AVOID PENAL TY ANDINTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2007

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

STATUS:

Florida Public Service Commission

(Sec Filing Instructions on Back of Form)

FOR PSC USE ONLY

Check # A C‘L&)\D

Actual Retrn TX847-00-0-R

Estimated Return
Amended Return

PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2006 TO 12/31/2006

American Telecharge, Inc.
24 Winding Way, Suite One s F
Mullica Hill, NJ 08062-2516 g P 06-03-001

5 S (0 O 06-03-001

003001

004011

N i H Postmark Date \ - CZ ‘Q)j

Initials of Preparer M_____( Z_._T

American (EECeARIE TR,

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

(Name of Company)

(Address) (City/State) (Zip)

FLORIDA GROSS

LINE
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
! Basic Local Services 8 0.00 $ 0.00
2 Long Distance Services (IntraLATA only)”! 6 .00
RN Access Services 06.00
1 Private Line Services 0.00
s eased Factlities & Circuts Services 0.00
6. Miscellancous Services O. 00
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ 0.00
3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'” G.00
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE tor Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 7 less Line 8) B 0.
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) Q.00
1. Penalty for Late Payment (sce *3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) O.00
12, Interest for Late Payment (see *3, Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) 0O.00
13 Extension Payment Fee {see “4. Extension * on back) 0.00
14, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (350 MINIMUM) $ S6.00 o

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees” on back).

(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, 2 minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $50 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.3306, Florida Statutes.

() Facilities-Based Provider

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
(X) Reseller

( ) Other
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if bitling agent is other than yourself.
( )
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES (Y\) NO

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

1, the undersigned owncr/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knawledge and belicf the above
information is a truc and correct statement. | am aware that pursuant to Section 837.00, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intef{ o Mislcad apublic servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

OWNE R |-}-071

e

(Signaturd of Company Official)

\A\ dlian FERLELN

(Title) (Date)

Telephone Number (%S‘o) 2LA OYO0  Fax Number ( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

PSCICMP 00T (Rey 01/05)

F.E.I. No.

[

2330323%°

DOCUME - Ddbrowm\LOCALS~IVTemp\foxmerge30 748106 xmerge formx doc



December 17, 2007

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850

Re: TX&47-07-0-R
1o Whom It May Concern:

Our company notified the Public Service Commission in December 2006 that we never
did business in Florida and asked at that time that our authority to do business be
withdrawn effective upon receipt. We also notified the Florida Sales Tax department and
the business filing office. We set up a tariff and received our certificate to do business
but never entered the state to conduct business.  We are again requesting that our
authority to do business be withdrawn and that our Public Service Commission
Certificate be cancelled. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call or write
to our company at 836-223-0400.

American Telecharge. Inc.

24 Winding Way

Mullica Hill, NJ 08002
T

Thank vou. ;k;_ S@‘L"\L }‘Q/..

William Ferrelli. QIlices
American Telecharge  Tne



TOAVOIS PENAL DY ANDINTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0173072008

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

FOR PSC USE ONLY

Check # /\}0 Ch‘f(/k— ‘

Florida Public Service Commission

STATUS: {See Filing Instructions on Back of Form)

Actual Return TX847-07-0-R g 06-03-001
Estimated Return American Telecharge, Inc. OO0
—_Amended Return 24 Winding Way. Suite One s
Mullica Hill, NJ 08062-2510 5 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
01012007 TO 12:3172007 S
Postmark Date _____ e
\ Initials of Preparer
¢ Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed Lo
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) ) . (Zip)

FLORIDA GROSS

LLINE :
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUT:
1 Basic Local Services S ~-0= $ -0
2. L.ong Distance Services (IntralL ATA onlyy"
3. ALcess Services
4. Private Line Services
3. Leased Facilities & Clrcuits Services
6. Miscellancous Services
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ ~Oe
8. LESS: Amounts Paid 1o Other Telecommunications Companies'™
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Caleulation (Line 7 less Line 8) S
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Duce (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020)
11 Penalty for Late Payment (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
12 Interest tor Late Paymient (see 3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back)
13 Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Tixtension * on back)
i TOTAL AMOUNT DUFE (5600.00 MININUN) < - O At o

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Retum.
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see 2. Fees” on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessiment tee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in

Scction 364.336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

() Facilities-Based Provider ?{; gf;f,”cr NE Otmﬁd O uR Bsﬁ'mgéﬁ tl\3\{\ob A nd &O‘T,Qw_d

el o0 o\ B\ Sas—
L R LA ™ ™) ~ S VIV &N\
BILLING INFORMATION

Complete below if billing agent is other than yoursel!.

C
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)

COMPANY INFORMATION

Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? () YES ()() NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
757 true and correct statement. 1am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

islead¥y public servangin the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degrec.
4.&/\/\)\9» ofFicer \2-11-07

ignatyle of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
\:\3 |“ 1AM FE QR/EH} Telephone Number &S‘:) 3-04 U0 Fax Number ( )
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
FED NG, 2221 3RA

CEDOCTIME dbrowmtLOCAT S D Temprfoxmerged TORRO2 Vxxmergelomnxx doc

the intent to

PSCAONDP 007 (Rev, 04/07)



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptey:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Matling Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

050388-TX

MCD Company Information for TX847

Printed on 01/04/2008 at 08:47:57 by PJI

TX847

American Telecharge, Inc.
American Telecharge, Inc.
$594

Active

09/21/2005

No

William E. Ferrelli
President

24 Winding Way, Suite One

Mullica Hill. NJ 08062-2516
1250 Tenmis Court, A-33

3957
0
9

Sanibel, FL. 3
(850) 223-040
(850) 812-042

Applicaton for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by American Telecharge, Inc.

Request for approval of resale agreement between Verizon Florida

050724-TPpP
Inc. and American Telecharge, Inc.

N





